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DEPARTMENT OF DEFEW3E
MILITARY LIAISON CCYMITTEE
P.O. BOX 1814
WASHINGION 25, D.C.

December 19, 1952

Dear Mr. Dean:

Oon November 3, 1952% you requested Department of Defense
concurrence in certain criteria for Operations CASTLE and
REDWING and assurance of Department of Defense support in

these operations.

This is to inform you that the Joint €hiefs of Staff
have concurred in the proposed criteria and in the support
of the proposed operatlons,

Sincerely yours,

/s/
Robert LeBaron
Chairman
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